

Message

From: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) [Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-11-22 9:41:01 AM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Implementation Communications Briefing

Will do.

HC

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
From: Kim Marshall
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 9:28 AM
To: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: Fwd: Rate Mitigation Implementation Communications Briefing

Can you pls check with steen when you get a chance. Related to timing of opg going to market? Thx

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jordan Penic <jordan.penic@ieso.ca<mailto:jordan.penic@ieso.ca>>
Date: November 22, 2017 at 8:16:55 AM EST
To: Kim Marshall <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>>, Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca<mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>>
Cc: Kate Longmoore <Kate.Longmoore@ieso.ca<mailto:Kate.Longmoore@ieso.ca>>, Mary Bernard <Mary.Bernard@ieso.ca<mailto:Mary.Bernard@ieso.ca>>
Subject: Rate Mitigation Implementation Communications Briefing

Good morning,

The IESO has been invited to a briefing with the DM and CoS to discuss rate mitigation implementation communications on November 30. Do either of you know what this might be about?

-Jordan

Jordan Penic | Senior Manager, Communications & Government Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2815
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web:

<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.ieso.ca&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cc286a18612c54df577e208d531b712c5%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=Siv5RftjQYJc0%2Bmz3%2FJqMBjX1e0gkMUXUm4a1m7Ry%2FM%3D&reserved=0><<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ieso.ca%2F&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cc286a18612c54df577e208d531b712c5%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=R9m0oTW1Auenw1YsGo16KgM1L22T4RD8X3L6soZZJk%3D&reserved=0>> | Twitter: IESO_Tweets<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2Fieso_tweets&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cc286a18612c54df577e208d531b712c5%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=Dgcmza7KBunVe2zNxt3utQYz7wPhdT0GD2kh1%2B6pEQ%3D&reserved=0> | LinkedIn: IESO<<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fieso&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cc286a18612c54df577e208d531b712c5%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=j1QPJsoaONYMjgqhNob29VqG9o1Eg2ctMg1sk%2FIZFbI%3D&reserved=0>>
Conservation: <https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.save0Nenergy.ca&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cc286a18612c54df577e208d531b712c5%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=XeIMOFd%2BtLWq1NBxnqTwoFlAMRAwL4zKNp8qv3ltxk%3D&reserved=0><<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.saveonenergy.ca%2F&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cc286a18612c54df577e208d531b712c5%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=sbgtCjt7B5agj%2FZGyl9swDAXPThyJwGoM4ih%2FWRgR7Y%3D&reserved=0>> | Twitter: save0NenergyOnt<<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fsaveonenergyont&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cc286a18612c54df577e208d531b712c5%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=Fnuoc1C0cDWQspwdcSrSydEB7zV3UNZgk6FVuMNdks%3D&reserved=0>> | LinkedIn: save0Nenergy<<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fsave0NenergyOnt&data=01%7C01%7Ckim.marshall%40ieso.ca%7Cc286a18612c54df577e208d531b712c5%7C7cd55abd63f243c58f4bd38ea458add8%7C0&sdata=Vx8LzmDXSwR1a4eReUHZUTZ1iZ%2BuKkgD4wr7jjm3HD8%3D&reserved=0>>

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.